RESOLUTION FY 2013-09

Appointment of Director of Physical Therapy Assistant Program/Associate Professor

WHEREAS, there is need for a Director of Physical Therapy Assistant Program and

WHEREAS, after conducting a search process, the administration recommends that Larry Joel Bair, who has a master's degree in physical therapy, be hired.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the board of trustees of Edison Community College that an employment contract be offered to Mr. Bair as Director of Physical Therapy Assistant Program/Associate Professor effective January 3, 2013, and ending May 15, 2013, at a prorated salary of \$27,809. Prorated salary is based upon an annual salary of \$55,000.

RECOMMENDATION FOR STAFF APPOINTMENT

Date: November 16, 2012

Name:

Larry Joel Bair

Address:

9662 S. Charleston Pike South Charleston, OH 45368

Present Position:

Senior Therapy Administrator, Physical Therapist

Alternate Solutions Healthcare Systems

Kettering, OH 45419

Recommended Position:

Director of the Physical Therapy Assistant Program/Associate

Professor

Effective date/period:

January 3, 2013

Position on Salary Plan:

\$27,809 (Prorated salary for the period beginning January 3, 2013,

and ending May 15, 2013.) Proration is based upon an annual salary

of \$55,000.

BIOGRAPHIC DATA

Education:

Master's Degree, Physical Therapy

University of Findlay - 2008

Bachelor's Degree, Human Services Leadership

Urbana University - 2005

Experience:

PTA Instructor

Clark State Community College 2004 – Present

Physical Therapist Assistant Springfield Physical Therapy Springfield, OH 1998 – 2005

Sharon S. Brown, Senior Vice President of Academic Affairs

Recommended by President for Board Approval:

Cristobal O. Valdez, President